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九年级英语 | 中考复习

【句型转换】74道专练
一、同义句改写
1．This is the most boring journey that I have ever heard of. 
I have never heard of such a boring journey before. 
2．My father seems to be very angry. 
It seems that my father is very angry. 
3．The man made his baby laugh. 
The baby was made to laugh. 
4．The captain is the happiest of all the players. 
The captain is happier than any other player. 
5．Taking exercise often can make you healthy. 
It’s good for your health to take exercise often. 
6．The children played happily in the zoo yesterday. 
The children enjoyed themselves in the zoo yesterday. 
7．The problem is too difficult for me to work out. 
The problem isn’t easy enough for me to work out. 
8．Hurry up, and you’ll be on time for the party. 
If you don’t hurry, you’ll be late for the party. 
9．It is five years since he left his hometown. 
He has been away from his hometown for five years. 
10．The film began at 2: 00 p. m. and ended at 4: 30 p. m. 
The film lasted two and a half hours . 
11．That lady is my new English teacher. She is wearing red clothes. 
The lady in red is my new English teacher. 
12．With a polite good-bye, Mr green left the house. 
After saying good-bye politely, Mr Green left the house. 
13．I spent four hundred　yuan in buying that recorder. 
That recorder cost me four hundred yuan. 
14．“Can I borrow your bike?” he asked me. 
He asked me if/whether I could lend him the bike. 
15．There are more people in America than in England. 
The population in America is larger than that in England. 
16．He can’t decide where he should stay for the night. 
He can’t decide where to stay for the night. 
17．You needn’t thank me, sir. 
There’s no need for you to thank me. 
18．The ID card is not the only thing that I have lost. 
The ID card is not the only thing that’s missing. 
19．More and more people begin to love interesting travel. 
Interesting travel is becoming more and more popular. 
20．His father has been dead for two years. 
It’s two years since his father died. 
二、对下列句子的划线部分提问

1．The teachers had a meeting yesterday. 
When did　the teachers have a meeting?
2．The postage is three Yuan and six Jiao. 
How much　is the postage?
3．They helped the old lady clean her house once a week. 
How often didthey help　the old lady clean her house?
4．It’s going to be cloudy tomorrow. 
What isthe weather going to be like　tomorrow?
5．This suit costs 388 dollars. 
How much does　this suit cost?
6．The students are planting trees on the hills now. 
Where are　the students planting trees now?
7．The meeting has been on for two hours. 
How often didthe meeting help　on?
8．It’s July 1 today. 
What is the date　today?
9．He has been to Japan twice. 
How many times has he been　to Japan?
10．I have learned French since last week. 
How long haveyou learned　French?
11．I will finish the work in half an hour. 
How soon will you finish　the work?
12．It is two kilometers away from my home to the nearest hospital. 
How far is　it from my home to the nearest hospital?
13．I didn’t go to see the film because I had seen it before. 
Why didn’t you goto see the film?
14．His father often goes to school by bike. 
How does his father often go　to school?
15．My mother told me that she would buy me a new ruler. 
What did your mother tell　you?
16．The dinosaurs are on show once a month. 
How often　are the dinosaurs on show?
17．The weather is windy today. 
What is　the weather like today?
18．Mr Green wants to travel by train. 
How does Mr Green want　to travel?
19．They have been at our school since two years ago. 
How long have they been　at our school?
20．The population of this city is 10 million. 
What’s the population of this city?
三、完成下列反意疑问句

1．I’m late, aren’t I　
2．There’s something wrong, isn’t there ？
3．There is nothing wrong, is there 
4．Someone went there, didn’t they/he
5．This isn’t a good pen, is it 
6．You’d better put on your coat, hadn’t you 
7．Let’s go to school, shall we 
8．Don’t open the window, will you　
9．What a clever boy, isn’t there　
10．I don’t think you have done it, have you
四、句型转换
1．Alice attends the lecture once a week. (改为否定句)
Alice doesn’t attend the lecture once a week. 
2．We can store a lot of information in the computer. (改为被动语态)
A lot of information can be stored in the computer. 
3．We have already read and written. (改为否定句)
We haven’t read or written yet 
4．Jack does some work on the farm every month. (改为一般疑问句)
Does Jack do any work on the farm every month?
5．Mike drew a picture on the blackboard. (改为被动语态)
A picture work drawn on the blackboard by Jack. 
6．They couldn’t make the cow go. (改为被动语态)
The cow couldn’t be made to go 
7．The Summer Palace is a very beautiful park. (改为感叹句)
What a beautiful park the Summer Palace is!
8．There is some water in the glass. (改为否定句)
There isn’t any water in the glass. 
9．They have learned English for three years. (改为一般疑问句)
Have they learned English for three years?
10．The workers built the bridge five years ago. (改为被动语态)
The bridge was built by the workers five years ago. 
11．He doesn’t speak French. She doesn’t speak French, either. (用neither…nor 改写句子)
Neither he nor she speaks French. 
12．The little boy spent two hours in doing his homework. (用It take sb. …句型改写句子)
It took the little boy two hours to do his homework. 
13．Watching TV too much is bad for your eyes. (用good改写为选择疑问句)
Is watching TV too much bad or good for your eyes?
14．Something is wrong with the TV set. (用there be句型改写句子)
There is something wrong with the TV set. 
15．Maths is important. English is important, too. (用as…as连成一个句子)
Maths is as important as English. 
16．Work hard, and you will pass the exam. (用if改写为复合句)
If you work hard you will pass the exam. 
17．They are good at singing. They are good at dancing. (用not only…but also改写为简单句)
They are not only good at singing but also good at dancing. 
五、完成下列反意疑问句

1． You’re a farmer, .aren’t you ?
2． The weather isn’t fine, is it ?
3． Kate came here last month, didn’t she ?
4． I don’t think Tom is at home, is he ?
5． There weren’t enough nuts, were there?
6． There’s a pen in the pencil-box, isn’t there?
7． The man had bread for lunch, didn’t he?
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